Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: Probationary Teams

DATE: September 7, 2007

Based upon 10th day counts from Building Athletic Coordinators, as of
September 7, 2007, the following actions will occur:

Assistant Coaches classified as Interschool Coaches
SAMHS Basketball/Girls'/JH

Based upon 10th day counts from Building Athletic Coordinators, as of

September 7, 2007, the following actions may occur at the close of the 2007-
2008 Fall Athletic Season. If participations levels increase to those indicated
in WCSD Board Policy 10465, these programs would continue as scheduled.

Probationary Classification

EMHS Cheerleading/Fall - Junior High

WAHS Football/Grade 9
Cheerleading/Fall - Grade 9

Assistant Coaches classified as Interschool Coaches

EMHS Soccer/Girls'

Volleyball
WAHS Tennis/Girls'
YHS Volleyball
Thank you.
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